Agenda Item H-2
March, 1980

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 21, 1980
TO: Council Members, Scientific & Statistical Committee and

Advisory Panel

FROM: Jim H. Branson, Executive Directo;\

SUBJECT: May Council Meeting in Kodiak

ACTION REQUIRED

None =~ informational only.
BACKGROUND

The Council meeting will be held in Kodiak, Alaska on May 22-23, 1980.
The SSC and AP are scheduled to convene on May 21st. We have blocked
all available rooms from May 20 through the 23rd. The reservation cards
are in your books. The Sheffield House will handle all reservations
evén though part of our rooms will be at the Shelikof. The total amount
of rooms is very limited so please indicate on your reservation if you

will be willing to share, and perhaps indicate with whom. If reservations

are not in by May 6 our blocked rooms will revert to a space-available

status.

Airline space is also limited. We suggest you make your reservations at
this meeting at the Wien office in the lobby of the Westward. Attached
you will find a copy of the Wien schedule.



Western Airlines has one flight weekly from Kodiak to Seattle, non-stop.

Flight #704 leaves at 3:25 p.m. arriving in Seattle at 8:30 p.m. They
only fly into Kodiak on that Saturday schedule.
The Preliminary Agenda includes:
~-Approval of GOA Groundfish "Annual Amendments"
-Approval of BS/AI Groundfish "Annual Amendments"
-Approval of Bering-Chukchi Sea Herring Plan
-Release of reserves BSAI Groundfish Fishery
-Review first draft of King Crab Plan
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